

Danby Wiske with Lazenby Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Thursday 18th July 2024

in the Village Hall at 8.00 pm

Present:

Chairman - Alastair Wilkin

Councillors – Kate Rayfield, Damian Neilson & David Swall

Parishioner – Sandra Janney

Clerk – Jan Sanders

24/39 To receive apologies

Resolved to accept the apologies received from NYC Councillor Annabel Wilkinson & Margaret Goldie

24/40 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 16 May 2024 as a true and correct record

Resolved to confirm the above minutes as a true record.

24/41 To receive information on the following ongoing issues & decide further action where necessary

41.1 Village art installation

Resolved to accept that there is nothing to report.

41.2 Speed monitoring

Resolved to accept the report from the clerk that a traffic audit has been requested and follow up is awaited.

41.3 Drainage works at Lazenby

David reported that no further work has been done and that more water is leaking on the west of the lane.

Resolved to instruct the clerk to pursue the matter with NYC Councillor.

41.4 Septic tank item

Resolved to accept the report from the clerk that the matter did not fall into the remit of the Environment Agency but could be covered by NYC Environmental Health if the council made a request. It was resolved to instruct the clerk to contact Highways to report the leakage of water from the middle of Crowfoot Lane.

24/42 To receive a report on matters dealt with by the clerk

42.1 Planning application with consultation date falling between PC meetings.

A response of 'no comments' was made to the following application after it had been viewed by the councillors:

ZB24/01201/FUL Demolition of existing redundant outbuildings & the construction of a single storey extension at Streetlam Farm, Streetlam

24/43 To consider items raised by the councillors

43.1 WhatsApp Group

Resolved that Damian should set up a Parish Council group for easier contact.

43.2 Dog walking

Sandra Janney, at Alastair's invitation, outlined the concerns of dog walkers relating to overgrown road verges and footpath stiles.

Resolved that Alastair request Richard Yeoman to cut the parish road verges for a second time.

24/44 Financial matters:

44.1 To receive a bank reconciliation

Bank Statement - Business Current Account £ 5,270.84

44.2 To note the following payments

Resolved to note the following payments:

Walkers – grass-cutting in June

Streetscape annual inspection fee

J Sanders – Parish clerk salary (3 mths)

HMRC – tax re above

24/45 To receive any planning information

45.1 Notice of the application for the grant of a premises licence in respect of High Brockholme Barns, Danby Wiske.

Resolved that the councillors have no comments on the application.

24/46 To receive a report on the Play Area

Resolved to accept the report from Alastair that the annual inspection once again identified the excess bolt thread on the pedestrian gate and the picnic tables together with the automatic closure time of the gate.

24/47 To receive a Police Report.

Resolved to accept the report for June that recorded 1 incident of criminal damage, 1 other and 1 auto crime concerning a tractor GPS dome.

24/48 To notify the clerk of matters for inclusion on the agenda of the next meeting

Art installation
Speed concerns
Lazenby drainage problem
Septic tank item
Footpaths

24/49 To confirm the date of the next meeting as Thursday 19 September 2024 Agreed

There being no further business the meeting closed at 9.04 pm.